



**Report #2 for SLUM**  
**(The Society of Linguistics Undergraduates at McGill)**  
**Date of Submission: October 11, 2017**

**Third Departmental Meeting**

- The third meeting with the SLUM Council executive members took place on Oct 19, 2017
- Miscellaneous matters covered:
  - Snack shifts among execs for upcoming meetings
  - Signing up for committees within SLUM

**Matters:**

**Establishing CLAUS(E) and Cellar Door committees**

- Execs can sign up for either or both committees

**First Year (U0/U1) Representatives**

- Interviewed six candidates, Finnley and Joanna chosen

**VP Events Election**

- Megan Deegan won by-election

**VP Finance**

- Finally received rollover amount from last year ~ \$300 for this semester

**B&P (Beverages and Pizza) - Oct. 26th**

- Distribution of shopping discussed, budget decided upon

**Bake Sale - Oct. 24th**

- Execs to sign up for tabling duties

**Samosa Sale - Nov. 13**

- Execs to sign up for tabling duties

**CogSci Mixer @ Gerts - Nov. 2nd**

- SLUM president has met with CogSci exec
- Waiting on confirmation, advertisement to begin soon after

**NACLO (North American Computational Linguistics Olympiad) student trainers**

- Professor Lisa Travis has been emailed with information of interested students

**SLUMwear**

- Form shared on social media platforms
- Execs to fill representative forms to collect forms and cash from certain classes

**Miscellaneous Tasks:**

- SLUM President to attend second Linguistics Departmental meeting soon

Respectfully submitted,  
Avleen K Mokha  
VP External - SLUM